



Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 10959

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

23 December 2016

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN 10959

I wrote to you on 21 December regarding your request for information. In your request you asked for the following in Excel format:

- 1. The current locations (road number and location) where lighting has been permanently switched off, the date from when this came into effective, and for how many miles**
- 2. The current locations (road number and location) where lighting has been switched off for a certain period of time overnight, the date from when this came into effective, and for how many miles**

The Welsh Government is responsible for the motorway and trunk road network in Wales. I confirm that no lights have been turned off on these roads and therefore we do not hold any information in relation to your request. We are, however, in the process of upgrading the existing street lighting to more energy efficient LED lanterns and dimming lighting during the hours of darkness where the traffic volumes are less.

You may wish to refer your request to the 22 local authorities in Wales. A list of the authorities can be found at <http://www.wlga.gov.uk/authorities>.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk. Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

E&I FOI Team
Welsh Government
Treforest - QED Centre
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5YR

EconomyandInfrastructureFOI@wales.gsi.gov.uk
www.gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely